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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 8:16 AM
To: 'Jay Loudermilk'
Cc: Mann, Ryan
Subject: RE: 1RP-5243 EOG Vaca Line Strike Site Assessment Report
Attachments: Vaca Linestrike - sampling.pdf

Mr. Loudermilk, 
 
The NMOCD has reviewed the closure request for the  EOG Vaca Line Strike Site (1RP‐5243).  Closure is not granted at 
this time.  In order to do so, please correct the following within the report  
 

1. On page two of the text, in the first paragraph of the remedial actions section, it states that remediation 
stipulations from the NMOCD can be found in the correspondence section of the attachments.  The reports does 
not seem to contain a correspondence section of the attachments.  Could you please make the appropriate 
corrections to this section on the resubmittal. 

2. In the correspondence with Ryan Mann dated 1/9/2019, he had requested that a revegetation plan be 
submitted.  The report in its current form has no mention of a revegetation plan.  Please include a revegetation 
and noxious weed management plan when the report is re‐submitted.  

3. The closure page of the C‐141 section is upside down.  Please correct the orientation when the report is 
resubmitted. 

 
Additionally,  when the remediation plan was initially accepted, I assumed that the entire area of the “spill trajectory” 
which is outlined in orange on the aerial map would be excavated.  I thought that if the whole area was excavated that it 
would compensate for there being a large distance between TP1 and TP3 and between TP3 and TP4 that were not 
sampled. However, it appears that only a small area immediately surrounding those sample points was excavated.  This 
leaves the question open regarding the soil contaminant levels present in those locations.    
 
Before granting closure the NMOCD would like additional soil characterization to take place at locations between AOC 1 
and AOC 2, and then between AOC 2 and AOC 3 (See attached).  If results from these areas come back clean, then 
closure will be considered at that point.   
 
The OCD will review the aforementioned soil sample results through email correspondence.  The subsequent final 
closure report will need to be submitted through the online fees portal. 
 
Thanks for your time and attention to remediating this site. 
 
Regards, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
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From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 3:57 PM 
To: Jay Loudermilk <JLoudermilk@ntglobal.com> 
Subject: RE: 1RP‐5243 EOG Vaca Line Strike Site Assessment Report 
 
Jay, 
 
Thanks for sending the report. After review, the NMOCD accepts the remediation workplan citing the same comments 
as the NMSLO. As per NMAC 19.15.29. E(1) the closure report summarizing remediation activities will be due to the 
department on Tuesday July 30, 2019. Please let me know if more time is required to complete the report, or if you have 
additional questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you,  
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 

From: Jay Loudermilk  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 12:28 PM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD  
Subject: [EXT] RE: 1RP‐5243 EOG Vaca Line Strike Site Assessment Report 
 
Dylan, 
 
I have attached the Site Assessment Report to this email for the Vaca Linestrike. This project has been on hold since then 
but we are ready to get it done.  
 
Let me know if you are still good with the stipulations that Ryan has laid out for us and we will get rolling on the 
remediation. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jay Loudermilk 
Staff Scientist | NTG Environmental 
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701 Tradewinds Blvd, Suite C | Midland, Texas 79706 
T: 432.848.4208 | M: 432.312.8049 | jloudermilk@ntglobal.com | ntglobal.com 
 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 9:32 AM 
To: Jay Loudermilk <JLoudermilk@ntglobal.com> 
Subject: 1RP‐5243 EOG Vaca Line Strike Site Assessment Report 
 
Mr. Loudermilk, 
 
Hello, my name is Dylan Rose‐Coss. I am the new Environmental Specialist for the NMOCD District 1 office in Hobbs. I 
want to apologize up front about any delays you might have experienced do to slow response times from the office. I 
started two weeks ago and have been slowly catching up on emails received while the position was vacant.  
 
I would like to touch base regarding the assessment report for the EOG Vaca Line Strike site (1RP‐5243) and associated 
emails from Ryan Mann at the State Land Office. Where are you currently at with the remediation, has the process been 
on hold this whole time? I would be willing to approve the remediation plan siting the same comments as the NMSLO in 
an email sent to you on 1/9/2018. However, in the email chains I received, the assessment report was no longer 
attached. So I am unable to perform a my own review of the document, or upload the document to our system. Could 
you please send me a copy of the plan again and just let me know if there have been any changes or new developments 
at the site? 
 
Thanks and don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions, otherwise I’m hoping that we can begin to move 
forward with this site. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
 
Oil Conservatin Division 
 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 


